From: Wessling, Cheryl

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Under old rules, how many parking spaces would Google Project require?
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:25:22 AM
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Per AB900 — Google Project Outreach:

From: Wessling, Cheryl

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Sylvia
(sylvia.do@sanjoseca.gov) <sylvia.do@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Chang, Chu <chu.chang@sanjoseca.gov>;
Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Media inquiry: Under old rules, how many parking spaces would Google Project require?

John and Sylvia — Over the last month, Reporter Jody Meacham at SV Business Journal has been
asking many questions about the City’s parking requirements. His question now is:

Google' sfiling in August for itsdowntown project callsfor 6.5 million squar e feet of
office space, 500,000 squar e feet of retail and between 3,000 and 5,000 housing units. If
they had proposed thisin the“old days,” i.e. 20 year s ago, how much parking would
city zoning codes have required them to build?

| told him it might be Tuesday before we could respond and he seemed fine with that.

Please signal to me that you’ ve received this and will work on a response.
--Cheryl

From: Jody Meacham <jmeacham@bizjournals.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Heyne, Colin
<Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>; Ristow, John <John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Marlize van Romburgh <mvanromburgh@bizjournals.com>; Joshua Moss
<jmoss@bizjournals.com>

Subject: parking question

Y'all,

Google' sfiling in August for its downtown project calls for 6.5 million square feet of office space,
500,000 sguare feet of retail and between 3,000 and 5,000 housing units.

If they had proposed thisin the “old days,” i.e. 20 years ago, how much parking would city zoning
codes have required them to build?

Jody Meacham
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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